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Malave, Erin

From: Kristin Smyklo [ksmyklo@milamhoward.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 5:28 PM

To: CorpAddréssChange

Subject: Southeast Industrial SalesP97000057575

Please change the address of Charlie M. Sweat in the Officer/Director detail for the above-
referenced company to the following;:

4801 EXECUTIVE PARK COURT
SUITE 210
JACKSONVILLE FL 32216

Kristin M. Smyklo

Milam Howard Nicandri Dees & Gillam, P.A.
14 East Bay Street

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

(904) 357-3660 (phone)

(904) 357-3662 (fax)

Email: ksmyklo@milamhoward.com

This email contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of the addressce
(s} named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, or an authorized emplovee or agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying
of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notity us by reply email and
delete this email from your records. Thank you for your cooperation.

Disclaimer regarding Uniform Electronic Transactions Act {"UETA") (Florida Statutes Section 668.50): If this
communication concerns negotiation of a contract or agreement, UETA does not apply to this communication;
contract formation in this matter shall occur only with manually-affixed original signatures on original
documents.
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